From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

2

No./D-Blp/ Link road Khal Tiba (5.5334)/ /l() SY

HP Forest Department ;
Dated Bilaspur, the

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No.-2,
HPPWD Bilaspur, Distt. Bilaspur, HP

Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
link road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division.

Kindly refer to your office letter No.PW/NBT-110-FORESTCASE-Khal Tibba 2017-
13943 Dated 8.02.2018 on this subject cited above.

Form the perusal of proposal folders received vide your office letter under reference,

the following shortcomings have been noticed as under:

In part-I page numbering is done with lead pencil which required with ink pen.

All the papers singed by you are without stamp and date has been mentioned
29.09.2017 which is not required.

Check list Sr. No. 6 is also required to be signed by the user agency.

The proposed site shown on digital map and marked on layout-plan is not tallied.
The road has been construction in violation of FCA 1980 as such Extent of violation
and name of authority which is responsible for violation may also be intimated.

It may also be intimated as to whether this road is included in the list 2183 case or
otherwise.

The certificate of Non- Availability of non-forest land placed at page No. 30 and
certificate of Non-Availability of non- forest land for Compensatory Afforestation are
without date.

Check list Sr. No. 2 demand letter is not clear, only copy of road proposal under

PMGSY for central zone is attached with listed, but not readable .

The proposal folders (1 Original+ 4 Duplicate) are returned herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP
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